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To the Executive Committee

North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, and

The Board of Trustees

North Pacific Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists
Ridgefield, Washington

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of North Pacific Union
Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific Union Conference Association of
Seventh-day Adventists, which comprise the combined statements of financial position as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related combined statements of changes in net assets
and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined
financial statements in accordance with United States of America accounting principles
generally accepted by the Seventh-day Adventist denomination. This includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of combined financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with United States of America auditing
standards generally accepted by the Seventh-day Adventist denomination. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
combined financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
combined financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the combined financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the combined financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

201 NE Park Plaza Drive, Suite 248

Vancouver, WA 98684

Tel 360.718.8369

Fax 360.718.8828

1 www.gcasconnect.org




Opinion

In our opinion, as internal auditors of the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, the
combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North
Pacific Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists as of December 31, 2019
and 2018, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with United States of America accounting principles generally accepted by the
Seventh-day Adventist denomination.

June 17, 2020 . :



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

ASSETS

Current agsets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Cash held for agency funds (Note 2)
Investments (Note 3)

Accounts receivable, net (Note 5)
Notes receivable, net (Note 6)
tnventories and prepaid expense
Due to/ from other funds*®

Total current assets

Plant assets, net (Note 7)

Other assets

Notes receivable (Note 6)

Real estate and miscellaneous

For other than operating funds:

Cash and investments (Note 3)
Accounts receivable (Note 5)

Notes receivable, net (Note 6)

Real estate held for unconditional trusts
Total other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable (Note 8)
Agency accounts

Total current [iabilities

Other liahilities

Accrued retirement allowances
For other than operating funds:
Accounts payable (Note 8)
Notes payable (Note 9)

Present value income distributions to primary beneficiaries (Note 20)

Remainder interest for residual trust beneficiaries (Note 22)
Annuities held for others (Note 17)

Present value, anrnuity lability (Note 19)

Total other fiabilities

Total fiabilities

Net assets

Unrestricted: unallocated

Unrestricted: allocated- operating funds (Note 10)
Unrestricted: ailocated- nonoperating funds
Unrestricted: net invested in plant

Total net assets without donor restrictions
Temporarily restricted (Note 11)
Permanently restricted (Notes 11 and 12)
Total net assets with donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total fabilities and net assets

* Due toffrom funds efiminated in combined column

- See accompanying notes.

Combined Statement of Financlal Position

December 31, 2019 and 2018
Combined
2019 2018
Conference Assoclation Totali* Total*
$ 2,227,470 185,376 2,412,846 2,569,930
156,537 - 156,537 165,319
2,139,278 1,094,842 3,234,120 3,022,308
5,976,221 53,085 6,029,306 7,273,965
- 34,000 34,000 34,000
95,833 - 95,833 95,345
580,000 (580,000) - -
11,175,339 787,303 11,862,642 13,160,867
- 6,000,326 6,000,326 6,187,276
- 654,500 654,500 688,500
- 9,584 9,584 9,584
- 51,862,976 51,862,975 61,665,686
- 79,577 79,577 146,533
- 24,491,215 24,491,215 25,895,937
- 820,001 820,001 4,107,001
- 77,917,852 77,917,852 82,613,241
$ 11,175,339 84,705,481 95,880,820 101,861,384
$ 5,031,530 25,176 5,056,706 6,045,366
156,537 - 156,537 165,318
5,188,067 25,176 5,213,243 6,210,685
161,691 - 161,601 182,651
- 3,051 3,051 132,468
- 33,948,323 33,048,323 36,461,097
- 5,387,901 5,387,901 8,788,744
- 9,390,490 9,390,480 9,731,767
- 2,387,956 2,387,956 1,704,007
- 2,740,024 2,740,024 3,295,650
161,691 53,857,745 54,019,436 60,296,474
5,349,758 53,882,921 59,232,679 66,507,159
(607,404) 670,236 62,832 3,487,706
4,899,469 732,083 5,631,552 2,602,040
- 20,036,107 20,036,107 19,481,161
- 6,000,326 6,000,326 5,542,727
4,292,065 27,438,752 31,730,817 31,113,634
1,533,516 3,343,808 4,877,324 300,591
- 40,000 40,000 40,000
1,533,516 3,383,808 4917324 4,340591
5,825,581 30,822,560 36,648,141 35,454,225
$ 11,175,339 84,705.481 101,861,384



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Combined Statement of Changes In Net Assets; page 1 of 2

For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

CHANGES [N NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Revenues and su ithout donor ictions
Gross tithe income

Tithe percentages passed on

Net tithe income

Tithe exchanged with General Conference

Non-tithe funds from General Conference

Revolving Fund, net earnings (Note 15)

Matured trusts and wills without donor restrictions
Annuity fund (Note 16)

Appropriations without donor restrictions received
Investment eamings (Note 24)

Departmental fees and sales

Other income

Total revenues without donor restrictions

Released from net assets with donor restrictions (Note 11)
Total revenues and support without denor restrictions

Expenses and losses

Program services functions
Church ministries (Note 13)
Educational (Note 13)

Special services (Note 13)
Other (Note 13)

Total program services functions

Supporting services functions
Administration - office resources (Note 13)

Conventions and meetings (Note 13)

Trust services

Other departments and services

Rental and miscelianeous

Retirement contribution to DB plan (Note 13)

Distributions and expenses of unconditional trusts (Note 21)
Total supporting services functions

Total expenses and losses (Note 13)

Net increase (decrease) from operations

See accompanying notes.

Combined
2019 2018
Conference Assoclation Total Total
$ 8,616,203 - 8,616,203 8,788,490
(866,171) - (866,171) __ ___ (883,550)
7,750,032 - 7,750,032 7,804,940
(1,208,700) - (1,208,700) (1,208,700)
1,208,700 - 1,208,700 1,208,700

- 974,320 974,320 433,622

- 42,964 42,864 -

- (26,281) (26,281) (60,668)
190,000 - 190,000 193,000
123,522 71,170 194,692 25,573
666,632 - 666,632 649,601
166,262 - 166,262 158,449

8,896,448 1,062,173 9,958,621 9,304,517
7,763,381 8,928 7,770,309 7,861,436
16,659,829 1,069,101 17,728,930 17,165,953
3,051,769 61,047 3,112,816 2,918,202
7,516,150 30,132 7,646,282 7,383,673
1,563,518 10,546 1,574,065 1,561,486
1,266,305 - 1,266,305 1,172,542
13,397,743 101,725 13,499, 468 13,037,003
1,272,233 115,686 1,387,919 1,436,654
111,017 - 111,017 445,686
121,550 9,040 130,590 179,814
762,642 49,710 812,352 928,860
- 9,512 9,612 6,658
1,259,333 - 1,259,333 1,298,836
- 4,037,676 4037676 2,744,667
3,526,775 4,221,624 7,748,399 7,041,275
16,824,518 323,349 21,247,867 20,078,278
$ (264 689) (3,254 248) (3,518,937 (2,912,325)

GCAS:



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Comb!ned Statement of Changes In Net Assets; page 2 of 2
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Combined
2019 2018

_Conference Assoclation Total Total
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Net increase (decrease) from operations $ (264 889) (3,254,248) (3.518,937) (2,912,326)
NONOPERATING ACTIVITY WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Nonoperating revenue (Note 14) - 107,845 107,845 107,845
Nonoperating expense (Note 14) - (5,650) (5.650) (74,000)
Net book value of plant assets written off (Note 14) - (3,750) (3,750) -
Net transfers between funds 184,642 (184,642) - -
Released from net assets with donor restrictions (Note 11 and Note 14) - 4,037,676 4,037,676 2,744 667
Total nonoperating activity Increase (decrease) 184,642 3,951,479 4,136,121 2778512
Increase (decrease) net assets without donor restrictions _(80,047) 697,231 617,184 (133813)

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Changes In net assets with temporary donor restrictions

Income with temporary donor restrictions

Subsidies 7,726,290 - 7,726,290 7,588,586
Offerings 6,370 - 6,370 3,220
Donations 230,440 18,665 249,105 370,601
Restricted transfers (Note 11) 1,165 (1,165) - .
Annuity fund (Note 16) - 242 242 (1,775)
Unconditional trust agreements (Note 21) - 4,402,710 4,402,710 2,822 019
Total restricted income received 7,964,265 4,420,452 12,384,717 10,782,651
Net assets released from restricted - operating (Note 11) (7,763,381) (6,928) (7,770,309) (7,861,436)
Net assets released from restricted - non operating (Note 11) - (4,037,676) (4,037,676) (2,744,667)
Increase (decrease) net assets with temporary donor restrictions 200,884 375,848 576,732 176,548

Changes in net assets with permanent donor restrictions
Increase (decrease) in net assets with permanent donor restrictions

Increase (decrease) in net assets with donor restrictions 200,884 375,848 576,732 176,548

Increase (decrease) in net assets 120,837 1,073,079 1,193,916 42735

Net assets, beginning 5,704,744 29,749,481 35,454 225 35,411,490

Net assets, emﬂng $ A =& 36,648,141 35'454&
See accompanying notes.



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Combined Statement of Cash Flows

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase (decrease) in net assets

ustme cile
by operating activities
Bad debt expense
Depreciation and amortization

et

Net book value of plant assets written off

Realized (gain) loss on sale of investments

Unrealized (gain) loss in value of investments

Increase (decrease) present value liability of gift annuities
Increase (decrease) present value of income distributions
Increase (decrease) remainder interest to residual beneficiaries
(Increase) decrease - cash held for agency funds

(Increase) decrease - accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease - inventories and prepaid
(Increase) decrease - real estate and misceflaneous
Increase (decrease) - accounts payable
Increase (decrease) - accrued retirement allowances
Increase (decrease) - agency accounts
Net cash provided (used) by operating

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity of investments

Purchase of investments

(Increase) decrease accounts receivable, other than operating
Increase (decrease) accounts payable, other than operating

Purchases of plant assets
New notes receivable issued

Payments received on notes receivable
Net cash provided (used) by investing

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments on notes payable

Proceeds from depositors

Net cash provided (used) by financing

Net increase (decrease) cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Cash pald for interest

See accompanying notes.

$

Combined
2019 2018
Conference Asscclation Total Total
120,837 1,073,079 1,193,916 42,736
- 718,671 718,671 -
. 224,661 224,661 222,012
- 3,750 3,750 -
- (54,760) (54,760) (905,494)
(54,724) (2,943,007) (2,997,821) 2,891,928
. 128,236 128,236 {1,024,108)
. (3,400,843) (3,400,843) (1,107,908)
- (341,275) (341,275) (128,176)
8,782 . 8,782 62,049
1,293,366 (48,708) 1,244,660 (241,770)
(488) - (488) (12,572)
. 3,287,000 3,287,000 (234,000)
(1,013,794) (104,866) {1,118,860) (193,097)
{20,860) - (20,960) 24,599
8,782 - (8,782) (62,049)
324,237 (1,458.150) (1,133913) (665,848)
607,892 81,562,650 82,170,542 25,605,545
(876,364) (78,850,701) (79,527,085)  (26,181,329)
- 66,955 86,955 2,922
- 583 583 (258)
- (41,462) (41,462) (82,373)
- (6,011,038) {6,011,938) (2,800,481)
- 6,831,989 6,831,980 4,708,096
(68,472) 3,558,076 3,489,604 1,252,122
- (3,293,008) (3,293,006) (2,765,770)
- 780,231 780,231 868,255
B (2512,775). (2512.775) (1,897,515)
255,765 (412,849) {157,084) (1,311,241)
1,971,705 598,225 2,569,930 3,881,171
2,227,470 185,376 2,412,846 2,569,930
- 842,821 842821 855426




NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNICN CONFERENCE ASSCCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 — Organizational description and summary of significant accounting policles

Oraganization description

The North Pacific Union Conference of Saventh-day Adventists (Conference) and North Pacific Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists (Association)
(collectively, Organizations) are administrative entities within the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, North American Division (NAD). As such, the

Organizations supervise the operation of all denominational activities within the states of Alaska, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, and Washington. Most of their dealings are
with the constituent conferences and the NAD. The Association holds titfe to afl of the Organizations’ assets, and performs certain fiduciary duties.

The Organizations' primary purpose is to spread the gospel of Jesus Christ throughout their territory. They accomplish this by supervising the activities of constituent
conferences (regional headquarters). The Organizations receive most of their revenue from contributions from the constituent conferences and the NAD.

The Organizations are religious not-for-profit organizations, and are exampt from federal, state, and local income taxes under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the
Intema) Revenue Code, and comesponding sections of applicable state and tocal codes: except for taxes on unrelated business income as described in sections 511-
514 of the Intemal Revenue Code. Washington State sales tax is applied for &ll purchases, as required by not-for-profit organizations in Washington State.

{a) Basis of accounting: The significant accounting palicies of the Organizations are essentially the same as generally accepted accounting principles for not-for-profit
organizations as promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. The significant policies are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial
statements. The financial statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. In conformity with the accrual basis of accounting,
the Organizations have evaluated events that occurred subsequent to the financial statement date, up to June 17, 2020, which is the date the financial stetements were
available to be issued.

(b} Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(c) Restricted resources: The Organizations report gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with denor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Organizations report gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestrictad support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be
used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-
lived assats, are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organizations report
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

(d) Piant assets and depreciation: Uses of operating funds for plant acquisitions and debt service payments are accounted for as committee approved transfers to piant
funds. Such transfers include depreciation funding as well as additional movements of operating Funds. Restricted proceeds from sale of plant assets and restricted
income from plant fund investments are recorded as restricted support. Both principal and interest payments made to retire plant fund indebtedness are recorded in the
plant fund. Plant assets are recorded at cost when purchased or at fair market value at date of gift. Plant assets that cost lass than $1,000 are not capitalized, but are
charged to expense. Depreciation of land imp. nts, buildings and equipment is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line
basis. Depreciation expense is recorded in the net invested in plant fund and reported by various program and supporting services in the Statement of Changss in Net
Assets. The following ranges of estimates of useful lives are assigned to capital assets: Buildings: 40 years; Land Improvements: 10 years; Equipment: 3 to 20 years.

(e) Cash and equivalents: Cash equivalents are highly-liquid assets of the operating funds, which are readily convertible to cagh and have a maturity date of three
months or less from date of acquisition. Cash and investments of funds other than operating are not classified as cash and cash equiva! The i ord
in nonoperating cash and investments is reported in the statement of cash flows as proceeds or purchases of investments.

{f) Fair value of financial instruments: Following are the major methods and assumptions used to estimate fair values.

Short-term financial instruments are valued at their camying amounts included in the statement of financial position, which are reasonable estimates of fair value
due to the relatively short period to maturity of the instruments. This approach applies to cash, cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and certain other
liabilities.

Notes and loans receivable are valued at the amortized amount receivable as of the reporting date. An allowance has been recorded based on an estimate of
amounts which are not expected to be collected. The local conference shall make payments on loans over 60 days past due. Beeause these loans by intent
and practice, are expected to be held to maturity, the camying amount epproximates the discounted value of future cash flows exp d to be j

of the difficulty and inharent subjectivity invoived in determining fair values, which s not susceptible to independent substantiation, management has concluded
that the amortized face value of loans receivable from related or affiliated entities approximates fair value.

Notes and loans payable are valued at the amortized amount payable as of the reporting date. Because these loans, by intent and practice, are expected to be
amortized to maturity, the camying amount approximates the discounted value of the future cash flows expected to be paid. Because of the difficulty and
inherent subjectivity involved in detemmining fair values, which is not susceptible to independent substantiation, management has concluded that the amortized
face of loans payable to related or affiliated entities approximates their fair value. Further, because a reasonable estimate of fair value could not bo made
without incurring excessive costs, management has not attempted to estimate the fair value of any loans payable to creditors that are not related or affiliated
entities.



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Organizational description and summary of significant accounting policles (continued)

Investments are valued at quoted market price or other reasonably obtainable market value estimate at the reporting date for those or similar securities. The
difference between aggregate market value and historical cost for each type of security is recorded in a valuation account. The change in this valuation account
is recognized as a gain or loss.

Real estate and other assets recorded in the Unconditional Trust Fund are valued at fair market value on the date they are transferred into trust.
{g) Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or fair market valus, under the first-in, first-out method.

{h) Current assets and liabilities: Assets and ligbilities are classified as current or long-term, depending on their ct ics. This excludes from current assets,
cash and claims to cash that are restricted to use for other than current operations, or are committee allocated for the acquisiticn or construction of plant assets or for
the fiquidation of plant fund debt. This excludes from current liabilities the long-term portion of all debt, and plant fund debt payable within the next fiscal year to the
axtent covered by designated plant fund liquid assets. Working capital (current assets less current liabilities) for the Organizations usuzlly reflects working capital of
only the operating funds since usually no assets or liabilities of the plant fund are classified as current.

{i) Investment income: Ordinary income from investments, loans, and the like is accounted for in the fund owning the assets.

(i) Split-interest agresments: The Association acts as a trustee or is partial beneficiary in various kinds of trusts, annuities, and/or other split-interest agreements for
which it acts as trustee or administrator. Other organizations are partial beneficiaries of some of these agreements. For those ag: that are lrevocable, assets
are recorded by the Association at fair market value at the date of the gift or P of the ag For ag| that designate other beneficiaries, liabilities
are recorded for the present value of amounts due income beneficiaries and other remaindsr beneficiaries. Conservative discount rates are used to compute such
present value amounts. Standard actuarial tables and conservative interest rates are used to compute liabilities due to annuitants. The Association's remainder interest
is classified as temporarily restricted net assets untii maturity of each agreement.

(k) Affiliated entities: The Organizations operate through several organizations with which they are affiliated by reason of membership on the respective goveming
boards of officers and other staff members of the Organizations. The financial statements of these other crganizaticns are not combined with the Organizations’
because they do not meet the criteria for consolidation. Inter-organization transactions camied on in the ordinary course of business are handled through current
accounts receivable and payable, and are settled generally on a monthly basis. Other financial transactions involving appropriations, loans, and other long-term
financing, are detailed in Notes 5, 8, 17, 22, 25, and 26 below. The specific organizations referred to above are:

The General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists (GC) is the world headquarters of the Seventh-day Adventist denomination and as such determines the
operating and accounting policies to be followed by church institutions. The NAD is an administrative entity of the GC which supervises denominational
activities in North America.

The Organizations oversee denominational activities in the states of Alaska, ldaho, Montana, Oregon, and Washington. Activities in each region are
administered by unincorporated and incorporated Conferences and Associations. The President of each Conf isa ber of the Organizations'
Executive Committee. The Organizations' officers are invitees of each Conference's Executive Committee.

Alaska Conference and Corporation of Seventh-day Adventists

Idaho Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, Inc.

Montana Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, Inc.

Oregon Conference and Westem Oregon Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists
Upper Columbia Conference and Corporation of Seventh-day Adventists

Washington Conference and Westem Washington Corporation of Seventh-day Adventists

Walla Walla University is a separately incorporated organization operated by its own board and formed by the Organizations to provide Seventh-day Adventist
higher leaming opportunities. The President of each Conference is a member of the University Board of Trustess. The President of the Organizations is
Chalrman of the University Board. Operating and capital appropriations are made to the university by each Cor through the Organizations.

(1) Fund accounting: To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on resources available to the Organizations, the accounts are maintained in accordance with
the principles of fund accounting. Resources are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds established according to their nature and purposes.
Separate accounts are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial statements, funds have been combined into groups, and totals presented for
the Organizations as a whole. The funds and fund groups are described in further detail below.

Operating funds: These consist of unrestricted and restricted resources available for current operations. This fund group reflects the combined operating
activity of the Conference operating fund and the Association operating fund.

Piant funds: These consist of the unexpended plant and net invested in plant funds. The unexpended plant fund represents resources which were donor
restricted or conference committes allocated for plant acquisiions. Sinco operating funds allocated by the conference committee can be returned to the
operating funds by action of the committes, they are Included in the unrestricted section of net assets, and appear as associated net agsets. This balance
includes the unused portion of funded depreciation, additional funds transferred for plant acquisitions, proceeds from sale of plant assets, and unrestricted plant
fund investment earnings. The net invested in plant fund represents plant assets acquired, respective accurmulated depreciation, and any respective dobt.

Annuity fund: This represents funds subject to conditions of charitable gift annuity agreements. Assets are used to produce income to fund the life income
payments to the annuitants. If the annuity is funded with real estate, ity payments required under the ag are guar d by the local institution
which will receive the funds upon maturity. Such funds may only be used to mest regular annuity payments.




NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Organizational description and summary of signlificant accounting policles (continued)

Revolving Fund. The North Pacific Union Conference Association Revolving Fund was established in February 1978. Notes were issued to church members
and church entities investing in the fund through December 31, 1888. From January 1, 1889, interest-bearing account certificates were issued to investors.
Funds invested in the account certificates can be withdrawn 80 days after demand. The funds are loaned to churches, schools, and conferences in the North
Pacific Union Confarence (NPUC). The fund s registered in the State of Oregon and is authorized in the states of Ataska, Idaho, Montana, and Washington. A

Sinking Fund is provided in accordance with General Cenference policy.

Endowment fund: Represent funds that are subject to restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be held in perpetuity, be invested, and only the
income from such investments be used. The principal of true endowments is reported as Permanently Restricted Net Assets. Committee-directed quasi-

endowments are reported as Allocated Unrestricted Net Assets.

Unconditional trust funds. An accounting entity for irrevocable trusts where assets are held in a trustee capacity.

() Changes in presentation: certain amounts in the prior year's financial schedules have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

Co
Note 2 - Cash and cash equivalents 2019 2018
Conference Association Jotal Total
Imprest cash $ 310 - 310 310
Checking accounts 2,338,146 30,289 2,368,435 2,345,526
General Conference money fund 12,963 - 12,963 12,679
Money market funds 32,588 155,087 187,675 376,734
Less: cash held for agency (156,537) - {166.537) {185.319)
Total cash and cash equivalents, 2019 $ g‘ggz.ﬂg ]g,gze 2412846
Total cash and cash equivalents, 2018 $ 1,971,705 588,225 2,569,930
Note 3 - Investments 2019
Conference clatlo
b [s] ti Unrealized nrea
Appreciation Appreclation
Cost Market {Decline) Cost Market Decline|
Certificates of deposit $ 168,000 158,815 (915) 474,000 476,125 {2,125)
Corporate bonds and notes 1,963,529 1,967,599 (4,070) - - -
Govemment backed securities - - - 541,791 542,117 (326)
Mutua! funds - - - 76,607 76,600 7
Preferred stock 12,784 12,764 - - - -
Total operating investments at market value $ 2134203 2,139,278 (4.985) 1,092,398 1,084,842 (2,444
2018
Combined
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market _ __(Decllne)
Investments held for operating
Certificates of deposit $ 632,000 635,040 (3,040)
Corporate bonds and notes 1,963,529 1,967,599 (4,070)
Govemment backed securities 541,791 542,117 (326)
Mutual funds 76,607 76,600 7
Preferred stock 12,764 12,784 -
Total operating investments at market value $ 3.226.691 3,234,120 (7.428)
2018
Conference Assoclation
Unrealized Unrealized
Appreclation Appreclation
Cost Market {Decline) Cost Market {Decitne)
Investments held for operating
Certificates of deposit $ 392,000 386,891 5,109 824,000 807,437 16,563
Corporats bonds and notes 1,661,320 1,616,689 44,631 35,070 32,858 2,212
Proferred stock 12.501 12.501 - 167,444 166.932 1.512
Total operating investments at market value $ 2|065|821 2,016,081 49|740 1,028 514 1,006,227 20,287
2018
Combined
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market  __(Decline)
ti
Certificates of deposit $ 1,216,000 1,194,328 21,672
Corporate bonds and notes 1,696,390 1,649,547 46,843
Preferred stock 179,945 178,433 1,512
Total operating investments at market vaiue SR, 30230 T00T



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

Note 3 - nvestments (continued)

Money market funds
Total cash

Investments

Certificates of deposit

Corporate bonds and notes

US Govemiment loan securities

Bond mutual fund

Equity mutual fund

Mutual funds

Exchange traded funds (ETF)

Total investments

Total other than operating investments at market value

Total cash

Investments

Certificates of deposit
Corporate bonds and notes

US Govemment loan securities
Bond mutual fund

Equity mutual fund

Mutual funds

Commoen stock

Preferred stock

Total investments

Total other than operating investments at market value

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

The market vaiue of investments changes with economic conditions.

Note 4 — Fair value measurement

2019
Assoclation
nreal
Appreciation
Cost Market _ __(Dectine)
$ 101 101 -
3,280,311 3,280,311 -
2,993,245 2993245 -
6.273657 6273657 :
10,492,000 10,522,758 30,758
584,815 724,264 139,449
18,430,061 17,638,212 (791,849)
7,316,003 7,868,613 552,610
6,315,962 7,303,203 887,241
1,125,453 1,156,385 30,912
354854 375903 21,049
44819148 45560318 670,170
S 20892806 51862975, ___ 970,170,
2018
—ASML_U__W_
nreal
Appreclation
Cost Market (Decline)
$ 101 101 -
5,881,300 5,881,300 -
1,100,424 1,100,424 -
8,881,825 6,881,825 -
19,116,000 18,724,484 (391,516)
6,760,429 5,912,602 (847,827)
2,596,679 2,554,656 (42,023)
9,721,201 9,482,724 (238,477)
6,957,655 6,771,259 (186,396)
148,310 75,853 (72,657)
77,336 88,317 (9,018)
1,172,122 1,084,168 (77,956)
46,549,731 44,683,881 (1,885,870)
$__B3531.56 __ 51665680, ___(1,665870)

The Organizations are subject to accounting provisions that require disclosure about the information used to determine fair values for assets and liabilities that are
subject to fair value accounting either on a recurring or non-recurring basis. This information is separated into three "levels” of input as follows:

Level 1: Observable quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Direct or indirect cbservable market data, such as quoted pricas in inactive markets for identical assets or liabilities, quoted prices in active
markets for similar assets or liabilities, and other observable market data cormrelated to identical of similar assets or ligbifities.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs and assumptions based on the best information available to the entity.

2019

Assets recorded at fair value
Certificates of deposit

Debt securities

Equity securities

Total assets rocorded at fair value

2018

Assets recorded at fair value
Certificates of deposit

Debt securities

Equity securities

Total assets recorded at fair value

Combined
Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 11,157,798 - 11,157,798
28,817,405 - - 28,817,405
8,848,235 - - 8,848,235
$ e 37,665,840 11,157,788 - 48,823,438
Combined
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 19,918,812 - 19,818,812
19,599,528 - - 19,599,529
8,187,828 - 8,187,828
$ 27,787,357 19,018,812 47,708,169
e —— S———— m—
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note § — Accounts receivable Combined
2019 2018
_Conference  __Association __ Total = Total
$ - 2,221 2,221 2,483
GC/NAD 944 . 944 922
Local conference 5,804,322 40,043 5,934,365 7.052,647
wwu 3,351 6,390 9,741 2,203
Miscellaneous 77,604 4,431 82,035 215710
Net accounts receivable, 2019 $ 5,978,221 53,085 8,029,308
Net accounts receivable, 2018 s 7,269,586 4379 7.273
Combined
2019 2018
—Conference  __ Assoclation  ___ Total  ___ Total
Accrued mtarest $ - 78,577 79,577 148533
Total other than operating accounts receivable,2019 $ - 79,577 79,577
Total other than operating accounts receivable, 2018 $ - 146,533 146,533
Note 6 — Notes receivable- all funds 2019
Associatlon
] ol i Current Long-term Total
Secured loan receivable, from the sale
of real property 1/2 interest, 0% interest $ 34,000 854,600 688,500
Total operating funds notes recsivable $ 34000 554,500 $83.300
2013
Assoclatlo
8Cel s ora Current Long-term Total
Seeured Ioan recewable from the sale
of real property 1/2 interest, 0% interest $ 34,000 688,500 722,500
Total operating funds notes receivable $ 34,000 888,500 722,800
2019
Assoclation
—_Cument _ _ longterm  __ Total
Secured mongage Ioans racewab!o 5400 to $8 528 per month
3.00% to 10.00% interest, balloon payments due 2019 $ 4,692 54,134 58,826
Revoiving Fund loans to conferences, churches, and schools,
5.00%* interest, due 80 days from demand 24,432,389 24,432,389
Total other than operating notes receivable $ 24,437,081 g,;g —t 2891215
2018
Association
— Cuent _ longterm __ Total
Unsacured poolsd mongage loans reoelvabla Interest only,
8.00% to 9.00% interest, balloon payments due 2018 to 2023 S 593,672 124,999 718,671
Secured mortgage loans receivable
3.00% to 10.00% interest, balloon payments due 2019 1,015,075 59,483 1,074,558
Revolving Fund loans to conferences, churches, and schools
5.00% interest, due 90 days from demand 24,202,708 24202708
Total other than operating notes receivable $ gg 81 1|455 184|482 25|995|997

* Refer to Note 32 for subsequent rate change

\mpaired notes;
The Association has purchased seven American Eagle Mortgage, LLC promissory notes, which there was, at acquisition, evidence of deterioration of credit quality
since origination and it was probable, at acquisition, that all contractually required payments could not be collected. The camying amount of those is as follows:

2019
Current Long-term Total
American Eagle Mortgage, LLC, in receivership $ . 718,671 718671
Allowance for uncollectible notes - (718671) (718,671)

Total impaired notes receivable $ -

For these purchased credit impaired notes disclosed above, the Association increased the allowance for notes recsivable by $718,671 during 2019. No allowances for
note losses were reversed during 2019,

GG
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 7 - Plant assets
cl

Total Accumulated Net Depreciation
—Cost _ _ Depreciation Value ——FExpense
Balances 2019
Land $ 1,503,343 - 1,503,343 -
Land improvements 187,508 187,508 - -
Buildings 6,476,689 2,110,291 4,366,398 164,135
Equipment 1,224,498 1,093,913 130,585 60,528
Total plant assets $ 9?92.038 3|391I712 6|000!326 224|661
Assaciation
Total Accumulated Net Depreciation
Balances 2018 ___Cost __ _ Depreciation ___ Value _ __ Expense
Land $ 1,503,343 - 1,503,343 -
Land improvements 187,508 187,508 - -
Buildings 6,466,110 1,946,156 4,519,954 163,828
Equipment 1,438,471 1,274,492 163979 58,184
Total plant assets $ 91595|432 3|403!156 6|1B7l276 222012
Assoclation
Cost Cost
2018 Additlons Deletlons 2019
Changes in cost 2019
Land $ 1,503,343 - - 1,503,343
Land improvements 187,508 - - 187,508
Buildings 6,486,110 10,579 - 6,476,689
Equipment 1,438,471 30,882 244,855 1,224,488
Total plant assets $ 9|595|432 41 48; 244|855.00 9|392|038
Assoclation
Accumulated Accumulated
Depreciation Depreclation
2018 _ Additions  __ Deletions  ___ 2018
Land improvements $ 187,508 . - 187,508
Buildings 1,948,156 164,135 . 2,110,201
Equipment 1,274,492 60,526 241,105 1,093913
Total accumulated depreciation $___23.408156 224661 241,105~ 3391712
Association
Cost Cost
2017 Additions Delettons 2018
Changes in cost 2018 -
Land $ 1,503,343 - - 1,503,343
Land improvements 187,508 - - 187,508
Buildings 6,466,110 - - 6,466,110
Equipment 1,356,008 82,373 - 1,438,471
Total plant assets S 9,513,059 82373 - 9,565432
Assoclation
Accumuiated Accumulated
Depreclation Depraclation
2017 Additions Deletions 2018
Changes in accumulated depceciation 2018
Land improvements $ 187,508 - - 187,508
Buildings 1,782,328 163,828 - 1,846,156
Equipment 1.216,308 58,184 - 1,274,492
Total accumulated depreciation $ 3,186,144 222.012 - 3408156
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSCCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 8 - Accounts payable

Accrued wages and payroll tax
Comumercial accounts

General Conference remittance and other
Local conferences

Miscellaneous

North American Division

Pacific Press Publishing Association
Walla Walla University

Total accounts payable, 2019

Total accounts payable, 2018

ACCOUTN RAYRDIO
Miscellaneous

Total other than operating accounts payable, 2019
Total other than operating accounts payable, 2018

Note 9 — Notes payable

INOI@S DAVADIO it
Revolving Fund account
notes payable to church members and conference organizations, 2.25%" interest
Total other than operating notes payable

Ni ble held for of £} i

Revolving Fund account certificates and demand

notes payable to church members and conference organizations, 2.25% interast
Total other than operating notes payable

Principal payments duse on notes payable are as follows:

* Refer to Note 32 for subsequant rate change
Note 10 - Allocated net assets- operating funds only

Conference operating fund

Church & evangelistic programs
Education programs

Medical & health programs
Humanitarian programs

Other programs

Conventions & meetings

Employee hospital and health benefit
Employee DB Retirement Plan
General administration
Recommended working capital
Unexpended plant capital functions
Total allocated net assets- conference operating fund

General administration
Conference auxiliary
Total allocated net assets- association operating fund

Total allocated net assets- operating funds

Combined
2019 2018
Conference Assoclation Total Total
S 68,403 - 68,403 94,292
30,748 - 30,748 18,662
36,687 - 36,687
107,847 - 107,847 149,984
38,625 - 38,625 29,351
4,449,287 - 4,449,267 5,282,862
171,292 1,437 172,729 143,119
22,191 23,738 45,930 150,597
67,144 - 67,144 142,177
39,326 - 39,326 32,204
- - - 2,118
SBEIE0. 28776, 508706,
$ 8,045324 42 6,045,368
Combined
2019 2018
Conference Assoclation Total Total
s : 3,061 3051 132,488
S - 3,051 3051
c——
S z 152488, —l32,408
Assoclation
2019
Current Long-term Total
$__ 3304833 - 33048323
$ 33,948,323 - 33948323
Association
2018
Current Long-term Jotal

36,461,097

38,461,097

$ 36,461,097 -

$ 36,461,097 -

2020 § 33,848,323

Total §___33.948323
Balance Allocation Allocation Balance
2018 Made Released 2019
$ 77,098 1,383,480 1,214,631 245,947
(38.888) 2,241,574 2,222,694 (20,008)
8,962 - - 8,962
22,106 22,500 1.834 42,772
(30,656) 1,525,595 1,538,124 (43,185)
(99,435) 178,738 112,527 (35,228)
- 371117 37117 -
- 1,259,333 - 1,259,333
- 1,459,059 - 1,459,059
1,970,351 - - 1,970,351
30,000 41,462 - 11,462
1,879,540 8,480,856 6,460,927 4,899,469
- 43,583 . 43,583
722,500 - 34,000 688,500
722500 43583 34,000 732,083
$ 2802040, £524439, 5404927 5631552

Net assets without donor restrictions: The Exscutive Committee of the North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and the Board of Trustees of the
North Pacific Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists have several standing policies that affect the presentation of committee designations on net
assets. Donations and bequests, without donor restrictions, are designated for Unrestricted Allocated Funds. Additionally, management maintains an operating
reserve for working capital in accordance with guidelines of the North American Division Working Policy.
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financlal Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 11 - Net assets with donor restrictions

Balance Restricted Restrictl Bal.

Temporary restrictions 2018 tncome  __ TVransfer = Released 2019
Conference
Conference operating funds
Adventist Health System $ 32,810 - - 4,500 28,310
ASl-Pacific N\W Chapter 15,686 60,289 - 58,032 17,923
Coilege and university operating - 3,005,893 . 3,005,893 -
Creation ministries - 11,188 - 8,688 2,500
Cultural project- Asian Pacific - 5,000 - 3,500 1,500
Cultural project- Hispanic scholarships - - 1,165 1,165 -
Disaster response 23,380 18,000 - 10,329 31,051
General evangelism 727,264 1,560,088 - 1,380,404 896,948
Global mission - 6,370 - - 8370
Hispanic capital - 31,954 - 31,954 -
tn-house operations . 2,000 - 2,000 -
K-12 operations - 2,265,336 - 2,255,336 -
Miscellaneous operating appropriation - 295,965 - 285,965 -
Native American evangelism - 11,180 - 11,180 .
Regional capital 142,923 - - - 142,923
Regional development fund 24,077 23,380 - 3,064 44,393
Regional ministries - 11,618 - 11,618 -
Regional special assistance 111,350 206,894 - 184,008 134,236
Religious Liberty Admin - 200 - 200 -
Religious Liberty Association NW - 12,865 - 12,865 -
Small conference assistance 175,161 403,757 - 408,998 169,922
Temperance - 399 - - 399
Women'’s ministries - 9,027 - 9,027 -
Youth activities 80,000 31,700 - 54,657 57,043
Total Conference operating funds 1,332,631 7,963,101 1,185 7,763,381 1,533,516

iati i ds
Agreement per NAD 56,661 - - 6,928 49,733
Education 361,812 8,750 - - 370,562
Evangelism 415,288 8,750 - - 424,036
Globa! mission 16,882 - - - 16,882
Missing members 127,375 - - - 127,375
Student aid - ,185 (1,168) - -
Total Association operating funds 978,016 18,665 (1,165) 6,928 988,568
Total operating funds 2310647 7,981,766 - 7.770.309 2,522,104
Annuity funds
Education (43) 123 . - 80
Global mission (814) 119 - - (695)
Total annuity funds (857) 242 - - (615)
Unconditional trust funds
Unconditional trusts 990,801 4,402,710 . 4037678 355,835
Total unconditicnal trust funds .8980.6801 4,402,710 - 4,037,676 ,355,835
Total other than operating funds- net assets with donor restrictions 989,944 4,402, 95: - 4,037,676 ,356,220
Total Association funds with donor restrictions 2,967,960 4421617 {1.165) 4,044,604 ,343.808
Total net assets with temporary doror restrictions S 300,691 12,384 718 N 11,807,885 4877324
Pemmanent restrictions Balance Restricted Restricted Restrictions Balance

i i ds 2018 Income Transfer Released 2018
Neison evangelism endowment S 40,000 - - - 40,000
Total net assets with permanent donor restrictions $ 40,000 - - - 40,000
Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 4,340 §_1 718 - 11,807,889 4,917,324
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 12 - Endowments

Administration has interpreted the Washington Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (WPMIFA) to require the preservation of the fair value of the original gift
as of the gift date of donor-restricted endowment funds (absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary).

As a resuit of this interpretation, the Organizations classify as permanently restricted net assets:
(a) The original value of gifts donated as permanent endowments,
(b) The criginal value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment,
(¢) Accumutations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is
added to the endowment.

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
untii those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organizations in @ manner consistent with the standard prescribed by WPMIFA.

In accordance with WPMIFA, the Organizations consider the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowments.

(1) The duration and preservation of the endowment

(2) The purposes of the Organizations and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Organizations

(7) The investment policies of the Organizations

The Organizations have edopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowments while seeking to maintgin the fair value of the er assets. En assets include those assets of donor-restricted
endowments that the Organizations must hold in perpetulty or for a donor-specified period, as well as committee-designated (quas!) endowments.

Under this policy, the endowmsnt assets are investad in @ manner that is intended to preserve capital with minimal risk. The Organizations have placed endowment
assets in revolving fund depesits with an annual retumn of 2.25%.

The Organizations have adoptad an endowment spending policy that directs them to appropriate for distribution each year all eamings, which equate to 1.75% of the
endowment's value.

In establishing this policy, the Organizations considered the long-tsrm expected retum on their endowments. Accordingly, over the long term, the Organizations expect
the current spending policy to allow their endowments to maintain thelr balance.

Assoclation
2019
Committee Temporarily Permanently Total Donor
Designated Restricted Restricted Restricted
2019 Endowment net asset composition
Donor-restricted endowments $ - - 40,000 40,000
Committee-designated endowments - - - -
Total endowments S - . 40,000 40,000
2019 Changes in nt net assets
Net assets, beginning of year S - - 40,000 40,000
Contributions - . - -
Appropriation of assets for expenditure - - - -
Endowment net assets, end of year $ - - 40,000 40,000
Asscclation
2018
Committee Temporarily Permanently Total Donor

Designated  __ Restricted  __ Restricted  __ Restricted
2018 Endowment net asset composition

Donor-restricted endowments S - - 40,000 40,000
Committee-designated endowments . - - .
Total endowments $ - - 40in 40,000
2018 anqes in endowment net assets
Net assets, beginning of year $ - - 40,000 40,000
Contributions . - - .
Appropriation of assets for expenditure - - - -
Endowment net assets, end of year S - - 4D| 40,000
Assoclation

¥ cted g Total Total
Portion of perpetual endowments required to be retained permanently, either by explicit donor stipulation or
by WPMIFA S, 40,000 40,000
Total Endowment assets classified as permanently restricted net assets $ 40|000 40,000

15



Note 13- Analysls of expenses

Employee related expenses
Travel expenses
Appropriations

Office expenses

Program expensos
Administrative expenses
General expenses
Maintenance & depreciation
Total expenses

Employee related expenses
Travel expenses
Appropriations

Office expenses

Program expenses
Administrative expenses
General expenses
Maintenance & depreciation
Total expenses

Employee related expenses
Travel expenses
Appropriations

Office expenses

Program expenses
Administrative expenses
General expenses
Maintenance & depreciation
Total expenses

Employee related expenses
Travel expenses
Appropriations

Office expenses

Program expenses
Administrative expenses
General

Maintenance & depreciation
Total expenses

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

Notes to Financlal Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Aethods used for allocation o $6
The financial statements report certain

Combined
2019 Program Services
Church Speclal Total Program
—Ministries _ _ Educational | __Services Other _ __Services
S 801,939 418,415 875,977 413,138 2,209,469
169,682 111,201 39,477 519 320,859
1,687,716 6,841,739 841,096 744,373 9,614,924
23,342 6,505 81,196 594 111,837
6,513 71,788 - 42,371 120,652
303,452 6,856 10,384 58,909 379,401
77,989 219,809 201,389 6,401 505,568
142,203 70,189 24,568 - 236,958
$__3,112816 7,546 262 1,574,065 1,266,305 13,489,468
Combined
2019 Supporting Services 2019 Total
Other Total Program &
Retlrement Conventions Supporting Supporting Supporting
Admin.  _Contributions _ & Meetings Services Services Services
$ 948,635 1,258,333 - 248,480 2,456,428 4,665,897
120,639 - - 22,605 143,244 484,103
3,100 - - 1,000 4,100 9,619,024
24,560 - 18 271,407 295,983 407,620
- - - - - 120,652
48,513 - 107,840 251,108 407,459 786,860
92,969 - 3,161 4,058,580 4,154,720 4,660,288
149,503 - - 136,962 286,485 523,423
S 1!3B7|919 1 i259!333 111,017 4|9905130 7!748!399 21 i247|867
Combined
2018 Program Services
Church Speclal Total Program
Ministries Educational Services Other Services
$ 738,232 433,731 555,936 357,442 2,085,341
113,934 100,176 39,969 811 254,890
1,632,084 6,457,388 871,912 686,793 9,448,177
21,751 9,088 74,813 1,792 107,442
15,671 72,210 - 54,962 142,843
228,293 6,888 22,719 70,603 328,603
43,450 232,878 173,163 139 449,620
125877 71,218 22,994 - 220,087
$ 2I91 9@ 7i383.673 1i5611496 1|172.542 13'037i°°3
Combined
2018 Supporting Services — 2018 Total
Other Supporting Program &
Retirement Conventions Supporting Services Supporting
Admin. Contributions & Meeting Services Services
$ 1,043,983 1,293,070 - 250,894 2,587,947 4,673,288
119,538 - - 16,302 135,840 390,730
10,000 - - 7,000 17,000 9,485,177
28,097 - 174 393,338 421,609 529,051
- - - - - 142,843
3,003 - 80,629 260,735 344,367 672,970
85,527 5,768 364,883 2,800,282 3,256,458 3,708,078
146,508 - - 131,548 278,054 498,141
s W’ﬁ', X 129885 445688 3,860,099 7,041,275 20,078.278

tsgoes of expenses that are attributable to one program or supporting services of the Organizations. They are based on the

actual functions of program and supporting services. No expenses are attributable to two or more program and supporting services of the Organizations. Health care
expenses has its own function within supporting services. Health care expenses are allocated based on the percentage of employees working in each program or
supporting service. Depreciation and maintenance are allocated on square footage and departmental use.
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

Note 14 - Nonoperating activity without donor restrictions

Interest income
Miscallaneous donations
Nonoperating revenue

Miscellanecus expense
Nonoperating expense

Net book value of plant assets written off
Net book velue of piant assets written off

Unexpended plant resources spent
Purchases added to net invested in plant
Net transfers between funds

Retease from restrictions (Note 11)
Net nonoperating activity without donor restrictions

Note 15 - Revolving fund net eamings

Investment eamings (Note 24)
Interest expense

Bad debt expense

Other expense

Total revolving fund net eamings

Note 18 - Annulty fund net eamings

Gift annuities

investment eamings (Noto 24)

Miscsllaneous income

Present value adjustment

Total unrestricted revenuss, gains & other support

Expenses and losses

Payments to annuitants

Matured distributions

Miscellaneous expenses

Investment expenses

Total expenses and losses

increase (d e) allocated L ricted net assets

Activity with d N
Investment eamings (Noto 24)

Miscellaneous income

Present value adjustment

Net assets released from temporary restrictions
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Notes to Financlal Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
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Assoclation
2019 2018
Total Total
$ 7,845 7,845
100,000 100,000
107,845 107,845
(6,650) (74,000)
(5,650) (74,000)
(3.750) -
(3,750) -
(41,482) (82,373)
41482 82373
4,037,676 2,744,687
$ 4147 421 2928512

———— ————————

Assoclation
2019 2018
Total _ ___ Total _
$ 2,544,683 1,305,032
(842,822) (835,816)
(718,671) -
{8,850) {35,594)
$ 974|320 433|622
Assoclation
2019 2018
Total Total
H - 25,000
26,293 (7,278)
1,933 813
2 (5488)
49,058 13,047
26,548 21,883
4,294 -
43,666 50,805
927
76,339 73,715

s 929 (279)
68 3

289 (476)

(1,044) (3,051)

) 242 (1,775)
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financlal Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 17— Annulties held for others Asscclation
2019 2018

Activity for annuities held for others s as follows TJotal Total

WOSINCICO eYenUQs aNnd ging
Invastment eamings (Note 24) $ 849,419 {244,584)
Miscelianeous income 106,098 78,111
Gift annuities 10,000 210,000
Present value adjustment 534,505 337,429
Total unrestricted revenues & gains 1.500.022 380,956
Expenses and lossas
Annuity payments 554,229 579,017
Oregon Conference 125,476 263,177
Upper Columbia Conference 24,389 114,045
Washington Conference 44,894 52,700
Other 40,259 35,053
Other expense 26916 31,150
Total expenses and losses 816,163 1,075.142
Increase (decrease) annuities he!d for others 683,859 (694,186)
Beginning annuities held for others 1,704.097 2,388.283
Ending annuities held for others $ 2,387,956 1,704,097
Annuities held for others
Alaska Conference $ (444) (404)
Idaho Conference (7.600) (6.502)
Montana Conference 24711 18,215
Oregon Conference 1,163,621 895,464
Upper Columbia Conference 354,497 242,803
Washington Conference 566,599 309,599
Walla Walla University 109,170 87,575
Miscellaneous 177.402 167,347
Total annuities held for others S 2,387,956 1,704,097

Note 18 - State reserve requirements for charitable gift annuities
State of Washington

The State of Washing quires the Associ to maintain an reserves which are calculated by an independent actuary as required by RCW 48.38.020 of the
Washington Insurance Code. The required reserve for annuities issued to Washington residents at December 31, 2019 and 2018, was $1,432,088 and $1,861,286,
respectively. The total required reserve for all annuities, as of the same date was $3,063,327 and $3,683,890, respectively. The Assoclation held assets for charitable
gift annuities of $5,129,784 and $4,585,816 as of December 31, 2019, and 2018, respectively, which exceeded the reserves required the State of Washington.

Note 19 - Present value llability, annuity Hability

Annuity fund
The ity liability the p value of the obligation due the annuitants. It is based on an assumed interest rate of 5.25% and the annuitants’ life expectancy,
which may vary from actual.
Assoclation

2019 2018

Total Total
Present value liability - current portion $ 842,473 671,445
Prasent value liability - long-tenm portion 2,097,551 2,624,205
Total prasent value liability s 2,740,024 3,265,650

Note 20 - Present value income distributions to primary beneficlartes

Unconditonal trust fund

The income distributions to primary beneficiaries liability reflects the present valus of the obligation due the income beneficiaries. It is based on an assumed interest
rate of 5.25% to 8.00% and the annuitants’ life expectancy, which may vary from actual.

Assoclation
2019 2018
Total Total
Present value liability - current portion $ 1,078,723 1,292,187
Present value liability - long-term portion 4,311,178 7,496,557
Total present value liabiiity $ 5,387,901 8788744
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

Notes to Financlal Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 21 Unconditional trusts’ increase (decrease)

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, the Organizations served as trustee for 50 and 59 irrevocable trusts which have been included in the financial

statements, in accordance with the accounting standards. The activity for the rrevocable Trusts is as follows:

Restricted rovenues and aging
Irravocable trust agreement additions
Investment eamings (Note 24)

Other income

Total restricted revenus and gains

ARINGOS Al 10 8% ang gains

Change in present value of income distributions to primary beneficiaries
Change in remainder interest to residual beneficiaries

Total changes to restricted revenuas and gains

Net restricted revenues and gains

Expenses and losses

Distributions to primary beneficiaries
Distributions to residual beneficianies

Other expenses

Total unrestricted expenses and losses

Net unconditional trusts' increase (decrease)

Note 22 - Remainder Interest for residual beneficlartes

Unconditional trusts

Idaho Conference of SDA

Montana Conference of SDA

Oregon C and Oregon C A iation of SDA
Upper Columbia Conference and Corporation of SDA

Washingten Conference and Westem Washington Corporation of SDA
Walla Walla University

Other Seventh-day Adventist entities

Cther private/public charities

Individuals

Conditional trusts

Total remainder interest for residual beneficiaries

Note 23 ~ Revocable trust agreements

Assoclatlion

2019 2018

— Total otal
S 637 1,418,318
1,401,627 361,729

(741.671) (194.112)
660,593 1,685,935
3,400,842 1,107,908
341275 28,178
3742117 1,236,084
4,402,710 2,822,019
579,710 663,582
4,085,226 1,564,264
{627,260) 516,821
4,037,676 2,744,687
S 365,034 77352

2019 2018

Total Jotal
S 668,173 581,483
353,096 281,918
1,362,310 1,364,540
280,793 270,722
35,112 30,424
2,155,807 1,835,608
1,109,455 994,732
1,081,364 986,186
213,207 216,481
2,141,173 3,169,675
S 9,390,490 9,731,767

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Organizations served as trustee of 4 revocable trusts. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted by the
Seventh-day Adventist denomination, these revocable trusts are not included in the financial statements. Generally, the Organizations are a remainder beneficiary of a

portion of the trust assets.

The Organizations may be a beneficiary of wills or trusts administered by other trustees, of which the Organizations are not aware.

Note 24~ Investment eamings
Conference

Interest income

Unrealized capital gains (losses)
Total Conference operating
Assoclation

Interest income

Realized capital gains (losses)
Unrealized capital gains (losses)
Tota! Association operating

Total operating investment eamings

Revolving fund

Interest income

Other income

Realized capital gains (losses)
Unreglized capital gains (losses)
Total revolving fund (Note 15)

19

2019 2018
Jotal Jotal
$ 68,799 42,596
54,724 (27,058)
123,523 15,538
37,710 38,680
10,728 (2,440)
22,733 (26,205)
71,169 10,035
—Y:7 25573
2019 2018
Yotal Jotal
S 1,969,645 1,841,191
3,290 7.945
(224,700) 14,431
796428 (658,535)
S 2,544,683 1,305,032



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS

Note 24~ Investment eamings (continued)

Annuity fund
Annuity fund net eaminas
Unrestricted activity

Interest income

Realized capital gains (losses)
Unrealized capital gains (losses)
Total unrestricted activity (Note 16)

Investment income

Realized capital gains (losses)
Unrealized capital gains (losses)
Total restricted activity (Note 16)
Total annuity fund net eamings

Interest income

Realized capital gains (losses)
Unrealized capital gains (losses)

Total annuities held for others (Note 17)
Total annuity fund

u - 6
Restricted activity

Interest income

Realized capital gains (losses)
Unrealized capital gains (losses)

Total unconditional trust fund (Note 21)

Note 25 - Related party transactions

Appropriations received from
GC/NAD

Alaska Conference

Idaho Conference

Montana Conferenco
Oregon Conference

Upper Columbia Conference
Washington Conference
Miscellaneous organizations
Total appropriations received

s
Alaska Conference

Idaho Conference

Montana Conference
Oregon Conference

Upper Columbia Conference
Washington Conference
Miscellaneous organizations
Walla Walla University
Total appropriations made

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

20

2019 2018
Total Total
$ 3,592 3,888
1,273 10,696
21428 (21,962)
26,293 (7.278)
127 152
45 409
757 (840)
929 (279)
27, (7,557)
116,038 133,994
41,138 359,387
692,243 (737,965)
849419 (244 584)
C—T T 252347
$ 699,712 896,048
260,092 543,621
441823 (1,077,940)
S Laoiear, 361729,
erence
2019 2018
Total Total
$ 4,982,928 4,571,628
67,872 77237
168,377 197,368
141,497 150,108
1,346,235 1,308,511
1,200,675 1,224,681
794,592 779,090
152,888 70,258
S 8|885=072 8.378IB79
Conference
2019 2018
Total Total
$ 687,709 626,170
516,456 554,767
820,617 726,084
1,600,659 1,455,538
1,147,881 1,186,099
963,047 950,158
486,857 355,941
4,309,303 4,181,613
S 10,512,509 10,036,270



NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financlal Statements
Forthe Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 26 ~ Donated services

The NAD subsidizes the cost of auditing services within the NPUC territory. This subsidy was $621,459 and $502,075, for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively. The NPUC portion of this subsidy was $32,378 and $49,958 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The NPUC pays the
remainder of the cost of audits within its territory. This cost was $244,905 and $250,491 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The NPUC
has voted to bill local conferences for a portion of the audit costs. Local conferences were biiled $244,612 and $146,337 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively.

Note 27 ~ Penslon and other post-retirement benefits
Defined benefit plans
The Organizations participate in the following non-contributory, defined benefit plans:

1. The defined benefit pension plan is known as the Seventh-day Adventist Retirement Plan of the North American Division (NADRP). This pian, which covers
substantially all employees of the Organizations, is administered by the NAD, in Columbia, Maryland, and is exempt from the Employee Retirement income
Security Act of 1874 as a "multiple-employer” plan of a church-related agency. This plan provides primarily monthly pension benefits based on years of service
and other factors.

The NAD Committee voted to freeze accrual of service credit in NADRP effective Dacember 31, 1899, except for employees who chose the career completion option,
and to start a new defined contribution plan effective January 1, 2000. Certain employees will continue to be eligible for future benefits under this plan. The
Organizations continue to make contributions to this plan, at rates determined annually by the plan.

2. The defined benefit health care plan is known as the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventist North American Division Retiree Auxiliary Healthcare
Assistance and Death Benefit Plan (RAHAP). This plan, which covers substantially all employees of the Organizations, is administered by NAD in Columbia,
Maryland, and is exempt from the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1874 as a "multiple-employer” plan of a church-related agency. This plan
provides primarily health-care benefits which supplement Medicare benefits. The extent of these benefits is based on years of service and the beneficiary’s
monthly contribution.

Accounting standards define these plans as “multiemployer” plans. As such, it is not required, nor is it possible, to determine the actuarial value of accumulated
benefits or plan net assets for employess of the Organizations apart from other plan participants.

Information about the required contributions to these plans, the actuarial obligation for future benefits, and the funded status of these plans, are presented in the tables
below. Because the following information is not publicly available, it Is required to be disclosed on the basis of information received from each plan:

Required contributions from the Qrganizations: NADRP RAHAP JOTAL
For the year ended December 31, 2019 $ 685,119 258,486 1,243,605
For the year ended December 31, 2018 1,004,817 263,655 1,268,472
For the plan year ended December 31, 2019 Information not available
For the plan year ended December 31, 2018 $ 116,320,826 42,808,003

8 @ Qraanizations’ contributions were o tha ass the 9 tota ibuti gived
For the plan year ended December 31, 2019 Information not available
For the plan year ended December 31, 2018 less than less than

gn el avatiaoie for benefits:
For the plan year ended December 31, 2019 Information not available
For the plan year ended December 31, 2018 $ 243,287,022 79,634,931
ial obligati nd ed s NADRP RAHAP

Date of plan year-end for latest actuarial information 1273172018 1213172018
Actuarial liability for future benefits $  1,436,554,117 488,150,310
Value of net assets available for benefits s 243,287,022 79,634,931
Plan funded status as of date of last actuarial data Lessthan65%  Less than 85%

R inf .
The risks of participating in multiemployer plans are different from singlo-employer plans, in the following aspects:
* Assets contributed to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to provide bensfits to employees of other participating employers.
* If a participating employer stops contributing to a plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan may be bome by the remaining participating employers.
* |f the Organizations choose to stop participating in a multiemployer plan, the Organizations may be required to pay the plan an amount based on the
underfunded status of the plan, refemed to as a withdrawal ligbility.

Other information about risks and contingencies related to these plans are as follows:
* Information about the plans is not publicly available, so no "certified zone status” has been determined.
* The Organizations' required contributions are not the subject of any collective bargaining agreement.
* No funding improvement plans or rehabilitation pians had been implemented or were pending.
* The Organizations have not paid any “surcharge” to either of the plans.
* No minimum contribution for future periods has been determined or required of the Organizations.

GG
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NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE ASSOCIATION OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
Notes to Financlal Statements
Forthe Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 27 - Penston and other post-retirement benefits (continued)
Defined contribution plan

Effective January 1, 2000, the Organizations participate in a defined contribution retirement plan known as “The Adventist Retirement Plan.” This plan, which covers
substantially all employess of the Organizations, is administered by NAD in Columbia, Maryland, and is exempt from the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974 as a multiple-employer pian of a church-related agency. The Organizations contributed $180,562 and $175,519 to the plan for the years ended December 31,
2019 and 2018, respectively, based on a stated percentage of each employee’s eamings and a stated matching percentage of certain employee voluntary
contributions. Administration of the accumulated contributions designated for each employee is provided under an agreement between NAD Coarporation and Great-
West Life & Annuity Insurance Company- Empower Retirement.

Note 28 - Concentration of risk
The Organizations receive most of their revenus in the form of contributions from Seventh-day Adventist members, and contributions from the local constituent

conferencss. The amount of contributions is subject to changes in economic conditions that could cause loss of income to church members and local constituent
conferences. The amount of contributions could also be subject to decrease if any significant number of individuals cease to be active members.

Cash, which ded the federally d limits at certain times during the year and at year end, is deposited with high-credit-quality financial institutions.
Note 29 - Liquidity and avallability Comblned

_ Conference ___Assoclation 2018 _ 2018
Financial assets, at year-end* $ 11,079,508 78,705,155 89,784,661 95,678,763

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to:
ns:

Notes and loans receiva

X - (664,500) (654,500) (688,500)
Restricted by donor with time or purpose restrictions (Note 11) (1,533,516) (3,343,808) (4,877,324) (4,340,591)
Real estate held for unconditional trusts - (820,001) {620,001) (4,107,001)
Board degignations;
Funds allocated for specific operating purpases (Note 10) (4,899,489) (732,083) (5,631,652) (2,602,040
Funds allocated for other funds liquidity - (20,036,107) {20,036,107) (19,481,181)
Financial assets available to mest cash needs for general expenditures within one year $§ 4|W|521 53,178,656 57.765177 64,459,470

* Total assets, less nonfinancial assets (e.9. PPE, inventory, prepaids)
As part of the Organizations' liquidity management, it invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments.
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 30 - Working caplital and liquldity

In order that adequate financial resources will be available for the sound and effective operation of all organizations, the Seventh-day Adventist denominational policy
recommends organizations maintain spacified levels of working capital and liquidity. This footnote summarizes the Organizations’ operating fund working capital and
liquidity as compared to the policy recommendation stated in the North American Division of the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists Working Policy ard the
Seventh-day Adventist Accounting Menua!.

Combined
2019 2018
Conference Assoclation Cperating Operating

Operating Operating Funds Funds
Working capital
Total current assets $  11,175339 787,303 11,962,642 13,160,867
Less: total current liabilities 188,067 25,176 213,243 ,210,685
Total working capital 987,272 762,127 6,749,399 950,182
Recommended working capital ,143.431 1,002,822 ,146,253 ,856,072
Working capital excess (deficit) $ (156,159) (240,695) (396,854) {5,890)
Percent of recommendation 97% 78% 94% 100%
Current ratio 2.15t01 31.27t0 1 22901 212t 1
Liayid assets
Cash $ 2,227,470 185,376 2,412,846 2,569,930
Cash held for agency 158,537 - 156,537 185,319
Investments 2,139,278 1,094,842 3,234,120 3,022,308
Accounts receivable - conference remittances 5,894,322 - 5,884,322 7,052,647
Accounts receivable - GC and NAD 944 - 9844 922
Tota! liquid assets 10418 551 1,280,218 11,698,769 12,811,126
Less commitments
Current liabilities 5,188,067 25,176 5,213,243 6,210,685
Temporarily restricted net assets - operating ,5633,516 988,588 2,522,104 2,310,647
Total commitments 6,721,583 1,013,764 7,735,347 8,521,332
Liquid assets surplus (deficit) $ 3,606,068 268,454 3,863,422 4289794
Percent liquid assets to commitments 155% 126% 1g1§ 1%
50% of Cmfemnce mmstﬂutsd income S 4,448,224 - 4,448,224 4,480,767
**20% of Association unrestricted income - 14,234 14,234 2,007
Long term payables 161,691 - 161,691 182,651
*Temporarily restricted net assets - operating 1,533,516 988,588 2,522,104 2,310,647
Total recommended working capital $ 6!143 431 1|°°2| 7, 146 253 6l956|072

** Exciuding amounts covered by specific non-current assets, and releasas from restrictions.
*** Excluding matured trusts and wills.

Note 31 - Subsequent event-COVID-19

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused disruption of operations through mandated and voluntary closings of many businesses and non-profits,
various “stay at home" orders, and significant unemployment. During this time, the Organizations continue operations on a limited, remote basis. COVID-19's impact on
operational and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and its impact on our church members'
employment and related giving pattems, employees, vendors, churches, and affiliated entities, all of which are uncertain and cannot be predicted. Therefore, while the
Organizations expect this matter to negatively impact its operating results, the related financial impact and duration cannot be reascnably estimated at this time.

Note 32 - Subsequent avent- NPUCA Revolving Fund interest rate changes

Effective May 1, 2020, the interest rate for all new and existing NPUCA Revolving Fund loans changed from 5% to 4.5% and the interest rate paid to ail depositors of
the NPUCA Revolving Fund changed from 2.25% to 1.75%.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 11

SCOPE

® We conducted an audit of the combined financial statements of North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific
Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists in order to express an opinion for the year ended December 31, 2019.

® Qur audit was conducted in accordance with United States of America auditing standards adopted by the Seventh-day Adventist
denomination.

® Those standards require us to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the combined financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

MATERIALITY

® Materiality is the size of a misstatement or omission that could be expected to influence the decisions of the financial statements' users.

® Qur audit was conducted based on a materiality which was calculated using the benchmark of a combination of total assets and total revenue

after considering qualitative and quantitative factors. Materiality benchmarks were selected to represent the measure most relevant to users
of the financial statements.

RESULTS
Opinion
Policy Compliance Report

Internal control deficiencies

Significant audit adjustments
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

12

Assets: $95,880,820
-

B Cashd% B Investments 57%
Accounts receivable 6% Other 1%

¥ Notesreceivable26% M Plant assets 6%

Income: $22,451,182

B Tithe (net)35%

B Revfund, net eamings 4%

Appropriations 1%

M Donor restricted 55%

Liabilities: $59,232,679

o Ry,

B Accounts payable 8%
B Notes payable 57%
PVincome distributions 9%
Remainder interest 16%
¥ Annuities for others &PV annuty liabiity 9%
B Other 1%

Net assets: $36,048,141

B Unallocated 1%

B Allocated 70%
# Trvestedin plant 16%

Temporarily & perm donor restricted 13%

°

Expenses: $21,257,266
B Church ministries 15%

("

B Educational 35%
¥ Spedal services 7%

Administration 7%
B Retirement 6%

B Trust distribution/exp 19%

B Other11%
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FINANCIAL TRENDS

8,900,000
8,850,000
8,800,000
8,750,000
8,700,000
8,650,000
8,600,000
8,550,000
8,500,000
8,450,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Net income

2,500,000
2,000,000 .
1,500,000 —
1,000,000
500,000

0
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Key financial events

Actual
sasinassssanssss Trend

Working capital and liquidity

180%
160%
140%

120%

100% oocins
80%
60%
40%
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0%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

e Working capital
Liquidity

— In 2018, net income was down due to unrealized investment losses

— In 2019, net income was up due to unrealized investment gains
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FINANCIAL RATIOS

2019
) . L — "

Correniratic Higher ratio mc‘:/fcalres greater ability to meet Current as?.c.a _s 999
short-term obligations Current liabilities

Liquidity percentage Hig. erpe{'cen'tage indicates greater ability Liquid aslsets 151%
to pay obligations Total commitments

. . Higher percentage indicates greater

Working capital 9 p g ; : g Actual working capital

proportion of working capital recommended 94%

percentage Rec. working capital

by policy
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AUDIT OPINION
RESULTS

Unmodified opinion

~ DEFINITION i '

The auditor concludes that the overall financial statements are fairly presented.

Please refer to the auditor's opinion attached to the audited financial statements for more detail.
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POLICY COMPLIANCE 16

To the Executive Committee June 17, 2020
North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists

To the Board of Trustees

North Pacific Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists

We have audited, in accordance with United States of America auditing standards adopted by the Seventh-day Adventist denomination, the
combined financial statements of North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific Union Conference Association of
Seventh-day Adventists (Association) (collectively, Organizations), which comprise the combined statement of financial position as of December
31, 2019, and the combined statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements. We have issued our report thereon dated June 17, 2020.

In connection with our audit, as internal auditors of the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, nothing came to our attention that
caused us to believe that the Organizations failed to comply with the Working Policy of the General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, North
American Division insofar as it relates to those policies designated as “core” policies. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward

obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Mol G’WM m,? Lorvics

The following item is either immaterial noncompliance or noncompliance with recommendations.

OTHERCOREPOLICYMATTERS | IMMATeRIAL | RECOMMENDATION _
NADWP S 24 10 - Recommends minimum amount - v At December 31, 2019, working capital was
of working capital $396,854 less than recommended

NADWP S 60 05 (4) requires auditors to inform the governing committee whether the provisions of insurance coverage are in harmony with
working policy.

INSURANCE COVERAGE T T m

NADWP S 60 05 (4) - Applicable insurance coverage meets established minimums No noted noncompliance with insurance
coverage
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MATERIAL WEAKNESSES IN INTERNAL CONTROLS 7

The purpose of the audit was to express an opinion on the financial statements and included consideration of internal control over financial
reporting to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control, therefore we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

No material weaknesses were noted

Physical inventory of plant assets not performed as required Material weakness Strengthened controls to ensure a plant assets
inventory was performed

Sale of trust property not voted as required Material weakness Strengthened controls to ensure committee
authorization is obtained prior to a sale
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AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS AND UNADJUSTED DIFFERENCES |8
o e | s [T sevor | pomer Jverincone|

Significant audit adjustments accepted by
management:

We did not propose any significant audit
adjustments for 2019

Unadjusted differences considered by
management to be immaterial:

There were no misstatements aggregated by
us during the audit which were not corrected
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EMERGING ISSUES 19

Revenue recognition

B In May 2014, the FASB established a single, comprehensive framework for revenue recognition to be applied consistently across all types of
transactions, and industries. This framework will improve comparability of financial statements. The core principle of the framework is that an
entity should recognize revenue when the transfer of goods or services to the customer occurs, in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The original effective date was deferred for most not-for-
profit organizations to fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2018, so that additional clarification could be provided and
organizations will have time to implement this standard.

Accounting for leases

® The FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases, in February 2016. This new accounting standard sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to the lease, the lessee and the lessor. This new standard was to be
effective for most not-for-profit organizations for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2019, but has now been deferred for that
group of organizations for one year, until December 15, 2020. Under the pre-existing standard, a majority of leases have not been reported on
a lessee’s balance sheet. This new standard requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by
leases, thereby causing most leases to be reported on a lessee’s balance sheet in the future.
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THE AUDIT PROCESS
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ABOUT YOUR AUDITORS

& |

GCAS provides assurance and related services to organizations of the Seventh-day Adventist church. With approximately 275 professionals,
operating from 45 regional offices, we make delivering excellence our signature every day.

The auditor responsible for the 2019 audit is:

Melissa Reynolds, MSA, CPA, CGMA serves GCAS as the
Regional Manager for the North Pacific Office. Melissa
joined GCAS in 2010. She is a Certified Public Accountant
licensed in the State of California, and is a Chartered Global
F Management Accountant. She is a member in good

Melissa Reynolds standing of the California Society of Certified Public General Conference §

Accountants and the American Institute of Certified Public Au_d:t_lng Service
Delivering Excellence!
Accountants.

Regional Manager
ReynoldsM@gcasconnect.or|

VISIT US AT GCASCONNECT.ORG
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REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS WITH GOVERNANCE [12-1

Significant accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. No new accounting policies were adopted and the
The significant accounting policies used by the Organizations are described in Note 1 to the application of existing policies was not changed
financial statements. during 2019. We did not note any transactions the

Organizations entered into during the year that
were both significant and unusual, about which
professional standards require us to inform you.

Restriction on distribution and use of report

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the officers of the
Organizations, their audit committee, their governing committee, and the officers and their
designees of higher denominational organizations, and is not intended to be, and should
not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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MA ERS TO BE‘ commumcmb

Management judgment and accounting estimates

Collectability of accounts receivable - It is management’s responsibility to make estimates We evaluated the factors used by management to

about the collectability of accounts receivable, based on past collection experience and develop the allowance for uncollectable accounts

current expectations according to the nature of the accounts. to determine whether it is reasonable in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

Fair value of investments - It is management s responsubmty to make estimates about the We evaluated the factors used by management to

fair value of investments, based on observable and unobservable market indicators, develop these estimates to determine whether
including quoted market prices and other information provided by investment managers they are reasonable in relation to the financial

and other market participants. statements taken as a whole

Deprecuatlon expense - It is management's responsm:hty to make estimates about We evaluated the factors used by management to
depreciation expense, based on the estimated useful lives of property, plant, and develop useful lives and depreciation expense to
equipment assets. determine whether they are reasonable in relation

to the fnancual statements taken asa whole

Net realizable value of loans receivable - It is management’s responSIblllty to make We evaluated the factors used by management to

estimates of the net realizable value of loans receivable, based on terms of the loans, develop these estimates to determine whether
collection history, and knowledge of the financial condition of the debtors, especially they are reasonable in relation to the financial
debtors that are affiliated denominational entities. statements taken as a whole.
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MATIERSTOBECOMMUNICATED

Management judgment and accounting estimates

Fair value of assets held in trust - It is management’s responsibility to make estimates We evaluated the factors used by management to
about the value of assets held in trust, based on the fair value of the underlying assets. For develop these estimates to determine whether
cash and investments, fair value is determined in consultation with financial institutions and they are reasonable in relation to the financial
investment brokers and managers. For loans receivable, management estimates the net statements taken as a whole.

realizable value based on terms and collection history.

Present value of liabilities for split-interest agreements mcludmg annuity agreements - Itis  We evaluated the factors used by management to

management'’s responsibility to make estimates about the net present value of the develop these estimates to determine whether
liabilities to beneficiaries of split-interest agreements the Association administers, suchas  they are reasonable in relation to the financial
charitable gift annuities, irrevocable charitable remainder trust agreements, etc. statements taken as a whole.

Management estimates those liabilities based on life expectancy tables obtained from the
Internal Revenue Service, applied to the age or ages of donor(s).

REPORT TO GOVERNANCE 2019 | North Pacific Union Conference and Association of Seventh-day Adventists



SIGNED REPRESENTATION AND RELEASE LETTER



Seventh-day Adventist Church

NORTH PACIFIC UNION CONFERENCE
5709 N 20TH 5T - RIDGEFIELD WA 98642
PHONE: 360.857.7000

NPUC.ORG

June 17, 2020

General Conference Auditing Service
201 NE Park Plaza Dr., STE 248
Vancouver, WA 98684

We are providing this letter in connection with your audits of the statements of financial
position of North Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific
Union Conference Association of Seventh-day Adventists (Revolving Fund) as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of changes in net assets and cash
flows for the years then ended. Your audits were for the purpose of expressing an opinion
as to whether the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position, changes in net assets, and cash flows of North Pacific Union Conference of
Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific Union Conference Association of Seventh-day
Adventists (Revolving Fund) in conformity with United States of America accounting
principles generally accepted by the Seventh-day Adventist denomination. We confirm
that we are responsible for fair presentation in the financial statements of the financial
position, changes in net assets, and cash flows in conformity with United States of America
accounting principles generally accepted by the Seventh-day Adventist denomination. We
are also responsible for adopting sound accounting policies, establishing and maintaining
internal control, and preventing and detecting fraud.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are
material. Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or
misstatement of accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes
it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be
changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of June 17, 2020 the following
representations made to you during your audits.

1. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with
United States of America accounting principles generally accepted by the Seventh-day
Adventist denomination, and include all assets and liabilities under the organization’s
control.

2. We have made available to you, allC

a. Financial records and related data.




General Conference Auditing Service
Page 2
June 17, 2020

10.

b. Minutes of the meetings of the North Pacific Union Conference Executive
Committee or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not
yet been prepared.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning
noncompliance with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

There are no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the
accounting records underlying the financial statements.

We believe the effects of the uncorrected financial statement misstatements
summarized in the attached schedule are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statement taken as a whole.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and
controls to prevent and detect fraud. We understand that fraud can take either of two
forms; the misrepresentation of data in financial reports or the misappropriation of
assets.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud (either misrepresentation of
data or misappropriation of assets) affecting the Organization involving:

a. Management,
b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud (either
misrepresentation of data or misappropriation of assets) affecting the Organization
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators,
or others.

Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors
for charges and transactions arising on or before the financial statement date and have
been reduced to their estimated net realizable value.

The Organization has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying
value or classification of assets, liabilities, or net asset balances.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The following, if any, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial
statements:

a. Related party transactions, including revenues, expenses, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related
parties.

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Organization is contingently
liable.

There are no estimates that may be subject to a material change in the near term that
have not been properly disclosed in the financial statements. We understand that near
term means the period within one year of the date of the financial statements. In
addition, we have no knowledge of concentrations existing at the date of the financial
statements that make the organization vulnerable to the risk of severe impact that have
not been properly disclosed in the financial statements.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed
to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we
believe have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts.

North Pacific Union Conference Association Revolving Fund is an exempt
organization under IRS section 501(c)(3). Any activities of which we are aware that
would jeopardize the Organization’s tax-exempt status have been disclosed to you. All
required filings with tax authorities are up-to-date.

There are no:

a. Violations or possible violations of laws and regulations and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the
financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency.

b. Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted by the Seventh-day Adventist denomination.
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C.

Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed by accounting principles generally accepted by the Seventh-day
Adventist denomination.

Designations of net assets disclosed to you that were not properly authorized and
approved, or reclassifications of net assets that have not been properly reflected in
the financial statements.

Instances in which the Organization or its subsidiaries have been named as a
potential responsible party by any government environmental regulatory agency.

16. The Organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged.

17. We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and
all aspects of contractual and grant agreements that would have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. This includes complying with
donor requirements to maintain a specific asset composition necessary to satisfy their
restrictions.

18. Except as outlined below, the financial operations of the Organization were in
conformity, in all material respects, with applicable core policies of the Seventh-day
Adventist denomination.

19. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no events have occurred subsequent to the
date of the financial statements and through the date of this letter that would require
adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements, that is not already reflected
therein.

We have examined the audited financial statements and make the following
representation by checking one of the boxes below.

[ 1 We have examined the audited financial statements for North Pacific Union

Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific Union Conference
Association of Seventh-day Adventists (Revolving Fund) for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018. They are materially correct. Please provide final
copies (in the format noted below) to our administrative officers, the chair of our
Audit Committee, and other individuals as required by policy.
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[x]

We have examined the audited financial statements for North Pacific Union
Conference of Seventh-day Adventists and North Pacific Union Conference
Association of Seventh-day Adventists (Revolving Fund) for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018. Please make the corrections or adjustments to the
financial statements described below. Please consider the suggested changes to the
audit communication letter described below. Then please provide final copies (in
the format noted below) to our administrative officers, the chair of our Audit
Committee, and other individuals as required by policy.

. NR/NP Interest Rates: Show rate as it was at December 31, 2019 (5% and 2.25%),

then with an asterisk I would reference the subsequent rate change (4.5% and
1.75%.)

Balance Sheet — Due to and from other funds: Balances should be within the
Combined Total column, for both Due to and Due from other funds. Better clarity

Balance Sheet — Unrestricted allocated: I would add the reference of “Note10” for
clarity and reference.

Page 27 — Note 27: change of wording, Great West Life & Annuity Insurance
Company - Empower Retirement.

Final report release process: Electronic copies of the audit reports will be provided
in two PDF portfolios.

The management portfolio includes all reports and letters resulting from the
audit.

The North Pacific Union Conference Executive Committee portfolio includes
the financial statement and opinion, policy compliance report, audit
communication letter, and F-49. Denominational policy requires our CFO to
distribute this portfolio to our audit committee and your governing committee.

The next meeting of our Audit Review Committee is scheduled for August 19, 2020 or

earlier.

The next meeting of our North Pacific Union Conference Executive Committee is
scheduled for August 19, 2020.

We plan to respond to the Audit Communication Letter: Yes X__No
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//

Signed: & — Title: _Paes vew T

/
[ o - :
Signed: /7 é’@/ﬂ//‘f Title: _(7e A Ceps0er

Dated June 17, 2020
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1. Financial Summary of: North Pacific Union Conference NPUC
Name of Organization Cocde Number Union
For Year Ended: December 31, 2019 Currency Used: U.S. Dollar
CURRENT ASSETS
2 Cash 2,569,383
3 Securities and Investments 3,234,120
4 Accounts Receivable - Net 6,029,306
5 Notes and Loans Receivable - Net 34,000
6 Supplies Inventories and Prepaid Expense 95,833
Total Current Assets 11,862,642
FIXED ASSETS
Total Fixed Assets - Net 6,000,326
7 Total Other Assets - Operating 664,084
8 Cash, Bank and Investments Other than Operating 51,862,975
9 Miscellaneous Assets Other Than Operating 25,380,793
Total Other Assets 77,917,852
Total Assets 95,880,820
CURRENT LIABILITIES
10 Accounts Payable and Accrued Expense 5,056,706
11 Notes and Loans Payable
12 Agency (Trust) Funds 166,537
13 Deferred Income
Total Current Liabilities 5,213,243
OTHER LIABILITIES
14 Other Liabilities - Operating 161,691
16 Miscellaneous Liabilities Other Than Operating 53,857,745
16 Investment in Plant - Payables -
Total Other Liabilities 54,019,436
Total Liabilities 59,232,679
NET WORTH/FUND BALANCES
17 Unallocated & Allocated Operating Net Worth/Fund Balances 7,251,792
18 Allocated Capital Net Worth/Fund Bal (Line 17+18=A+7-E-14)
19 Nonexpendable Fund Balances (Line 8+9-15) 23,386,023
20 Net Investment in Plant Fund Balance (Line B-16) 6,000,326
Total Net Worth/Fund Balances 36,648,141

Total Liabilities and Net Worth/Fund Balances

In order to make the F-50 financial indicators more meaningful, the above figures include
duplications of assets and liabilities resulting from inter-fund borrowing not eliminated
between operating, plant and other funds as follows: (Lines 21+22=23+24)

Operating

Plant Other

Cross

85880820

Totals

21 Current Assets

22 Other Assets

23 Current Liabilities

24 Other Liabilities




SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET WORTH/FUND BALANCES

CHANGES DUE TO OPERATING ACTIVITY:

J Earned Operating Income (Not Donations & Appropriations) 17,638,930
K Operating Expense 21,247,867
L Increase (Decr)From Operations (Excluding Donations) (3,708,937)
M Net Operating Donations & Appropriations Revd & Retained 180,000

25 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) FROM OPERATING (3.518,937)
CHANGE DUE TO ACTIVITY OTHER THAN OPERATING:
N Net Increase (Decr) (Excl Net Increase (Decr) From Oper) 4,712,853
(o] Exchange Adjust (Not applicable when local currency use)

26 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) OTHER THAN OPERATING 4,712,853
TOTAL CHANGE IN NET WORTH/FUND BALANCES FOR THE YEAR:

27 Net Increase (Decr) in Total Net Worth/Fund Balances this period 1,193,916
P Previous total net worth/fund balance as reported on last F-49 35,454,225
Q* PRESENT TO DATE TOTAL NET WORTH/FUND BALANCES 36,648,141

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

28 Working Capital (Deficit) (Line A - E) 6,749,399

29 Recommended Working Capital Per Policy 7,146,253

30 A/R: Higher Organ: 844  Church Remit: 5,894,322 5,895,266

31 Net Assets of Funds Held as Trustee 1,562,047

* Line H & Q Must Agree
Instruction For Reporting Organizations:

Please use a typewriter in completing this summary. It is to be prepared in Triplicate immediately after completing the statement
before the audit. The ORIGINAL is to be kept for the Auditor with the unaudited financial statement. The DUPLICATE copy is to be
sent to the Assistant Treasurer of the General Conference of Seventh- day Adventists, 8640 Eastern Avenue, NW, Washington, DC
20012, USA. The TRIPLICATE is for the Reporting Organization's file. ‘

Date: Prepared by: Position: Name:
Date: Approved By:
Instructions for Auditors:

Please make TWO copies of the F-49. ONE copy of the financial statement including the auditor's report, and ONE copy of the F-49
are to be forwarded to the Director of Archives and Statistics, General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, 6840 Eastern Avenue,
NW, Washington, DC 20012, USA. The second copy of the F-49 is for auditor's file. (Note: If the changes are few and can be made
in a clear manner on the original F-49 prepared by the Reporting Organization, simply photocopy the corrected F-49; otherwise it
must be retyped.)

Audited by: Melissa Reynolds For Year Ended: _December 31,2019 _Fixed Exchange Rate:

Date: June 17, 2020 Auditor's Signature: e tdda é%’)
Form F-49 (Revised 1984)




